| United Nations
ECONOMIC

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

RESTRICTED
CONSEIL AT
]]%’,([:‘OggMIQUE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMITTEE ON NEGOTTATIONS WITH SPECTALIZED AGENCIES

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY-FIFTH MEETING

FIRST JOINT MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE ON NEGOTTATIONS WITE
SPECIALIZED AGENCIES OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCTAL COUNCIL ‘
AND THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE INTERNATIONAL BANK
FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT AND

THE INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND

Held st Lake Success, New York, on Friday,

Present:

Chaiyman:

‘Mr, Papanek

Rapporteur for United Nations:

Trusteeshlp Council:

Secretariat:

Mr. Kotschnlg

Mr, Blais

Mr, Sang

Mr, Clermont~Tonnerre
Mr, Lunde

- Mr. Veysey

Mr, Heyward
Mr, Noriega

My, Owen

My, Schachter
Mr. Chudson

Mr.. Krcmery

15 Augnst 1947, at 10:30 a.m,

(Czechoslovakia)

(United States of America)

(Canada)
(China)

(Frence)

- (Noxway)

(United Kingdom)

(Australia)

(Mexico)

(Department of Eeonomic
Affairs)

(Legal Department)
(Department of Economic

- Arfairs)

(Joint Division of

5 Oo-ordina‘oion and Llaison):

Intematu.onal Ba.nk for Reconstruc’cion and Devalopment-

Mr., McCloy
Mr. Demuth
Mr. ‘Lopez’-H‘ermrte

o Iﬁﬁematibnéi Monetary




WS g f RN )
Page

International Monetary Fund:
Mr. Gubt
Mr, Van Cempenhout
Mr, Willlenms

Nomotiations for Relationship Agreements between the United Nabions end
the International Bank for Reconstruction end Development and the Internatlon:

Monetary Fund, ‘
The CHAIRMAN welcomed My, John J, McCLOY, President of the International

Benk for Reconstruction and Development, end Mr, Camille GUIT, Menaging
Director of the International Monetary Fund, who would speak on behalf of
their réspective ingtitutions, end suggested that Mr. Welter KOTSCHNIG
(United States of America) who had worked on the draft agreements , should
act as rapporteur for the United Nabtilons,

Mr, McCIOY (Bank) felt that it was important to reach en agreement,
The success of the Bank was dependent upon the success of the United Nations
in its overall purpose of preserving peece, On the other hand, if the Bank
could make an economic contribution to the rehebilitation of the world, it

would be conduclve to the maintenance of peace. There seemed to be certain
apparent Inconslistencles between the United Nations Charter end the Articles
of Agreement of the Bank and Fund, which, however, should not be obstacles
to reaching an agreement,

The independent character of the Bank was necessary to its effective
functioning and would therefore be gtressed as the basic principle guiding
the Bank in the present negotiations. The stand the Bank would wish to take
in these negotiations was one of emphasis upon its independent character;

'independen’c , not because it wished to divorce itself frdm‘ the purposes of

the United Netions, but so that it could be effective in accomplishing its
_purposes. It was importent that it should have a very substantial degree
of independence. The Bank was dependent upon 1ts good relations with the
Investing public, which must have the éssurance that the Bank would make °

‘only productive loans on a bupiness basis without regard to political

-considerations. Any suggesti.on which would have the effect of bringing the

' Bank's independence into question would. Jeopardize the :Bank’s ablllty to .

now be contravened,

‘ market its gecurities,

Mr,. GUIT (Fund) stated that Mr, McCloy 8 remarks conoe:ming the requlsi’ce

E mdependence of the Benk were equally appllcable to the Fund, He recalled
‘hat ‘uhe o instltutlons were ea‘oabllshed smultaneously a‘o Bretton Woods,
' ag 1ndepend.en’c sconomic organizations motlvated solely by economic-

‘oonsa.d,eratwns. The nature of the mstitutlons as then defined could. not

| 1/Min. KOTSCENIG :



E/C.1/SR.55
Page 3

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) called attentlon to the fact that the
draft agreements submitted by the Bank and Fund were ildentical except for
one or two points and that both could therefore be considered together with
the United Nations draft prepared by the Negobiating Committee.

Article 1

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) pointed out that paragreph 1 of Article I
was the same In all three drafts. Two changes, however, were suggested for
paragraph 2. The term "specialized agency" had firgt been used in the
Charter and therefore had a definite and accepted meaning, He suggested
modification of paragraph 2 of the Bank's draft to make it conform to the
Committesls draft and to bring out the fact that the Bank was a speclalized
agency established by agreement among its member governmentsa. k

DECISION: The proposed amendment was accepted.

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United Nationas) suggested the omission of the last
gentence of paragraph 2 and of paragraephs 3, 4 and 5 of the Bank's draft,

He explained that the suggestion was based on the fact that. the Charter made
it clear that the specialized agenciles were not to be under the control of
the United Nations and that the relations between the United Nationg and

the specialized agencies as regards policies and activities were based upon
recommendations, This applied to the last sentence of paragraph 2 and to
paragraph 4, In regard to pavagraph 3, the Oommitteeyagreed that the
confidential nature of the information of the Bank and Fund must be
safeguarded, but felt that they were fully end clearly protected by Article IV

of the Bank's draft. It was felt that paragraph 5 added nothing,

Mr, GUTT (Fund) seld that the Bank and Fund differed from the other
gpecialized agencies inagmuch ae’they were gelf-supporting agencies. He -
conaidered that the advantage of fully explicit statement was of greater
importance than economy of words, |

My, McCLOY (Bank) agreed with the point made by Mr, Gutt and emphasized,
that, in Anglo-Saxon terminology at leest, the terms "principal" and "agent”

’ implied a very substantial measure of domination., Whereas the Charﬁef might

be clear, it wag nevertheless “mportant that the agreement which would be
sub ject to the gerutiny of lawyers and. otherg intereeted in the legality of
the Bank’s'transaotions should be unambiguous on this point, He favoured
bhe uge 6f these worde in accordance with their usual connotation and:
reminded the Gommlthee that ‘the Benk must deal with persons tho Were not

‘ekllled in interpre ating the Caarter but who Were agked to part with thelr ’
,’money. Any- impreesien that the Bank was not fully independent Would be a },“Tt‘[T
'hindranoe to 1ts operations ag an investing agency. The apparent redundanoy ; -

‘ ,of Words would in the end asslst the Bank in 1ts operatlons. '

e, KOTSCHNIG



E/C.1 SR;55
Page

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) recognized the need for independence on
the part of the Bank and the Fund, but thought that the agreements which were
being negotiated implied such independence, The Committee had considersd
the possibility of retaining the second sentence of paragreph 2 but had not
yet come to a decision, He inquired vhether, if the Committee should find |
1t possible to accept thls sentence, perhaps in modified form, the Bank and
Fund would etill ingist upon the inclusion of paragrephs 4 and 5,

In regerd to paragraph 3, he again pointed out that the substance of
the paragraph was, in the opinion of the Committee, covered by Article IV
of the Bank's draft,

Mr. McCLOY (Bank) thought that the Bank would probably not insist upon
paregraphs 4 and 5 under the condition mentioned.

Mr, GUIT (Fund) tentatively expressed the same opinion, He inquired
as to the importance attached to paragraph 3 as compared to Article IV,

Mr, McCLOY (Bank) replied that paragraph 3 was very much more important
than paragraphs 4 and 5, He thought that the question of confidential
material ghould be defined beyond the possibility of doubt,

Mr, GUTT (Fund) supported this view,

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United Nationg) quite understood the point, but thought
that Article IV of the Bank dreft fully safeguarded the confidential nature
of certain information. He wag of the opinion that paragraph 3 was simply
8 repetition.

Mr. GUIT (Fund) said that Paragraph 3 was intended to be more general
in seope ‘then Article IV of the Bank's draft, It wag Intendsd to cover all
sctivities of the Bank and Fund, whereas Artiele IV referred only to an
exchange of lnformation. : e ‘

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (Uhlted Nations) called attention to the fact that
paragraph 3 referred to "confidentisl material” and inquired as to the
difference betwoen "confidential material" and "confidentisl information",

Mr, GUIT (Fund) ) replied that the distinction had been clear in sarlier
'~ drafts and that the present dreft could be modified if neeessary, to meke
‘ it clear once again, : :

Mr, KOTSCHNIG-(Uhited Nations) felt that the Commlttee might have
‘ fdifficulty 1n egreeing to the inclusion of paragraph 3 eince the point
 enviseged was, in 1ts opinion, adequately covered by Article IV,

It was agreed to postpons a deoision on thie point. ;

S ‘Article 1T

e, KOTSCENTG (United Na‘bions) suggeeted that the texm "Reclprocal |
: Representation be used inetead of "Representation” in the tltle.

The amendment was accepted. L RN S

U e e e potnten



- B/C.1/8R.55

Page 5

He pointed out that under the provision of the Bank's draft of Article II,
the United Nations would be entitled to attend meetings of the Boamd of
Governorg only, while the Bank would be entitled to participate in almost
all meetings of the United Nations: the General Assémbly, the Economic and
Social Council, its Committees'and Commissiong and the Trusteeship Council,
He felt that this was not a tyruly reciprocal arrangement and inquired whether
repregentatives of the United Nations might not be invited to attend certain
meetings of ‘the Executblve Directors of the Bank and Fund whén questions of
direct concern to the United Nations were under consideration. To this end,
he suggested the addition of paragraph 1 of the Committee's draft (document
E/C.l/35, Article III, paragraph 1, second sentence: "Repregentatives of
the United Nations shall be invited to participate without vote in meetings
of Executive Directors when matters of concern to the United Nations are
under congideration.") to-ﬁaragraph 1 of the Bank's draft, This arrangement
would still give the Bank and Fund entire discretion in the matter of
United Nations representétion at their meetings, butmwas desirable from the
gtandpoint of reciprocity,

Mr. McCLOY (Bank) called attention to the fact that the meetings of the
Bxecutive Directors of the two ingtitutiong differed from United Nations
meotings since the Executive Dirvectors met in continuous sesgsion, and vere
an integral part of the Benk and Fund, Moreover, gince the Bank and Fund
were engaged in work to stabilize the econonﬁés of the world, any matter |
under thelr congideration might be congtrued as being of interest to the
United Nations. He felt that that formulation suggested by My, Kotgchnig
would require the Bank and the Fund to consider inviting the United Nations
representatives to all meetings of the Bank and Fund., He believed that the .
two 1nst1tutlons were dispoged to request United Nations representation
whenever matters of direct interest to the Uhited Nations were under
digcussion, He admitted that attendance at the meetings of the Board of
governors mlght be a somewhat empty foxrm of representation, but thought that o
it would be dengerous to make it a matter of agreement that United Nations
representation at dlrectors‘ meetlngs would be accorded whenever matters of
direct: concern to the Unlﬁed Nations were under discussion, since thls mlght
jeopardlze relatlona w1th the - 1nvesting public and. the malntenance of
'”confldentlal relationshlps with clients, ‘ ‘

' Nﬁ' KDTSCHNIG-(Uhihed Naﬁlons) recognized the dlfficulty Taced by the :
“Bank and the Fund, and suggested. bentatively, subject to final approval by
the Committee, the follOW1ng restrlotlve additlon to the sentence he proposed
for 1nclu51on im paragraph 1.of Article II-"“due regard belng had %o the -
mraqumrements of the Artlcles of Agreement of the Fund regardlng the |

. oonfldentlal nature of oertaln types of 1nformatmon. | This mlght also meet
g e Lo |  /twe aifficulty



B/0.1/SR.55 ]

Page 6

the difficulty found in paregraph 3 of Article I of the Bank's draft, since
it would apply, in more general terms than Article IV, to thé confidential
nature of the work of the Benk and Fund. It would also furnish a stendard |
to apply when considering invitations to United Nations representatives. '
| My, MeCLOY (Benk) said that the suggestion would meet only one of the ‘
points which he hed reised. He felt that according to the wording Proposed | |
by Mr, Kotschnig the Bank would be under compulsion to invite a United Nationg
representative to every meeting of the Executive Directors. This procedure
would be incompatible with the nature of the Bank, The Bank must resist
every tendency which would meke it appear as a political lending agency and
that would be inevitsble if it were known that there was constant political
supervision of the deliberatlons of the Executive Directors. Thisvconsideratié
wag even more important than that bearing upon confidential material,
Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) inquired whether the difficulty could be
met by inserting the word "particular' to make the suggested phrase read
"when matters of parbticular concem to the United Nations ars under
consideration,” The phrase concerning the safeguarding of confidential
information would then follow,
Mr. McCLOY (Bank) thought that the addition of this single word would
not suffice to meet his point, The Bank and the Fund maintained the closest
relationghip, but the Bank was under no obligation to invite a representative
of the Fund to ite meetings. Since it was no more than "authorized" to
invite Fund represehtatives, 1t seemed to him that it should not be under
compulgion to invite representatives of other orwanizations to its meetinﬂs}
‘Mr, GUIT (Pund) concurred in this view,. partlcularlr gince the Fund was
‘“more closely interested in the meetlngs of the Bank than was the United Natioqg;
Vir, KOTSCENIG (United Nations) recognized the point made by Mr, Gubt &
and suggested that the negotiators. congider the point further, -
In regard to the further paragraphs of Article II, there seemedvto»be
no divergence between the two texts, He suggested‘that the words "in a
congultative capacity” be replaced by "for purposes of consultation",
DECISION: It was egreed that paragraph L of Article 1T (document E/C 1/3‘
| should be held in abeJance, paragraphs 2 3 and h were adopted}
New Article III ' : |
‘ C Mr, KOTSCHNIG (Unlt@a Nat1ons) pointed out that Artlcle IIT of the
wCommmeee’s draft dld nct appear in the Bank's draft The Committee was :
‘aware of the Bank's apprehenaion lesh scme organ of the Uhited.matlons :
L requast inclusion on the Bank's agenda of say, a definlte reccmmsndation "
,regardlng g partlcular loan. “This apprehension was lagltimate but could be |
- met in. anobher article. The Committee's concern was to erigure 1nolusion of

““!’*tams of mutual 1nterest/on the agen&as of both organlzations for the purpoee 
E 4 e S : : /of effect1Ve '




.Sb]u..x.;u.L\./J

Page T

of effective collaboration, He inguired whether this Article might be accepted
subject to satisfactory wording of the following Article IV of the Committee's
draft on Consultation and Recommendations, | )

Mr, McCLOY (Bank) thought that this provision wes unwise from the
viewpoint of both the Bank and. the United Nations, He explained that the
Bank and the Fund sometimes operated informally, and more effec’oively becausge
of thét informality. An item formelly placed on the agenda had to be accorded
definite action whereas informal consultations were desirable often on meny
occasions in the operation of the Bank and Fund., Any right of the United
Nations to impose a particular discussion on the Bank's agenda would infringe
upon the independence and non—political character of the Bank, end might open
the way to press comment which might be undesirable, particularly in view of
the type of transaction in which the Bank and Fund engaged, |

Mr., GUTT (Fund) wished it to be understood that when he did not add
anything to Mr, McCLOY's remarks it meant that he was in complete agreement.,

Mr., KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) felt that Mr, McCIOY's point was. well
taken but that it was gafeguarded by the clauge Ysubject to such preliminary
consultation ag may be neceésary" and by the fact that the Bank could deal
with any item on its agenda as it saw fit, including session held in camera,
Begides, the same governments were represented in both organizations, which
ghould help in avoiding conflicts over the inclugion of agenda items,

My, McCLOY (Bank) was doubtful about the possibility of maintaining the
secrecy of executive session and felt that in any case Mr. Kotschnig's
suggestion did not meet his point ‘since the agreement between the United
Vations and the Benk would be public, He still felt that the Bank and the
Fund would be receptive th> discusgion of any point which could be properly
placed on their agenda. Membership in the two spec‘i‘alizad _age‘nc‘ies and in
the United Nations was not identical and representatives of the governments
members of the Bank had frequently taken positions dixfergen“o from those taken
by other representatives of the same governments in United Nations organs ,- |

Mr . KOTSCHNIG (United I\Tations) remarked. that the lagt-mentioned f‘ac‘u
‘indicated the independence of the Bank,

‘ Mr. McCLOY (Bank) again emphasizad tha’c the Ban.k: and. Fund would e -
respons:we to any suggestion to include particular items in their agendas ’ :
even if en obllga'bion to do "80 were not mcluded in the formal agreement

Mr. KOTSOBNIG (Um“ced Nations) 1nquired whether it mn.ght not be i i
advantageoue to the Bank and TFund to have an article énabling them ﬁo put items"f“‘ .
on the agenda of the various Uni‘ued Nations organs. "

| I\fr McCLOY (Bank) replied that the Bank and Fund would like to be abls <
to do thls as a matter of co-operation and oonsul'hation ra‘bher than as 8 g
matter of righ’o He very strongly opposed “the inclusion of the Article '
suggested by the Commit’cee.w : '
/DECISION:



E/C.1/SR.55 !
Page 8 : \

DECISION: It was agreed that the pdint would be reversed and reconsider&
by the Committee.
Article IV (Article IIT in Bank Draft) |
My, KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) said that there wag full agreement ag
to the purposes of congultation and exchange of views contemplated in

paragraph 1 of the Bank's draft,

The Committee had difficulty in accepting paragraphs 2 and 3 in the form
contained in the Bank's draft, It had been suggested that these provisions ‘
differed from the corresponding provisiong of the other agreeménts, and, what
was move importent, were contradiction to the Charter, He believed that
thege dlfficulties might be resolved and, to that end, suggested approval
of paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Committeels draft. He believed that paragraph 3
Jimited paragraph 2 and that it obviatéd the danger that political pressure |
might be brought to bear on the Bank, |

Mr, McCLOY (Benk) considered that the question was of particular
importence to the Bank, He recalled that a recommendation for a loan to a
particular country made by one of the speclalized agencies had at one time
congtituted a serious obstacle to.the Bank by raising doubts in the minds of
Investors as to the Bank's abesolute independence. The suggestion that the
Bank should accept United Nations recommendations, act upon them, or report
to the United Nations on them, would be an unacceptable limitation of the
Bank's independence of action, Ee therefore strongly opposed the suggested
paragraph,

TheyBank had suggested inclusion of a provision that no agency of the
‘United Nations would meke eny recommendations without prior consultation
- with the Bank. He thought thig should be acceptable to the United Nations
as & matter df.policy. The Bank could then consult the United Nationis aboutb
eny recommendations the United Nations might wish to make., The Bank would
be most anxlous to receive from the United Nations any technical data which
would agsigt the Bank in arriving at a conclusion with regard to a loan,

My, GUIT (Fund). said that virtually all Mr., McCLOY's remarks were equally

applicable to the Fund and emphasized the importance of "the fullest secrecy
for the Fund's veports, This was an additional reason vhy the Fund, like
the Bank should not be obliged to report to the Unlte& Nations on .
"racommandations made., o
“Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) vas aware of the loan recommendation
‘ made by_one of the specialized agencies to the Bank to which reference had

‘*fbeen‘maaﬁ}‘ There was nothing the United Nations could do about the sltuation

Bince it had no control over the recormendations of the specialized- agencies.‘
_There was no provision in. the agreements concluded with sgecialized agencies
'~”which would ampower the United Nations to prevent them.from.making guch

/recommendations.



E/C.1/8R.95
Page 9

recommendations., In regard to the point raised, that there should be
preliminary consultation, he was authorized to agree to inclusglon of the
phrase "and subject to such preliminary consultation as may be necessary,"

He recognized that the Bank might wish to strengthen paragraph 3. If
an acceptable formulation could be found, he suggested that the Bank and
Find might be able to accept paragraph 2 with the insertion of the phrase as
suggested,

Mr, McCLOY (Bank) was unable to compromise on parsgraph 2, since he did
not want to be compelled to act on recommendations made by the United Nations
as a matter of contract, The Bank was dependent updn individual invesgtors
who 4id not want their oapital to be subjected to political risk., The Bank
could not function if its relations with such investors was jeopardized.

He suggested that the United Nations could declare as a matter of policy
thet it would be unwise for any of its organs to meke specific recommend=tions
as to a particular loan or type of fineancing. Heg felt that every question
should be resolved in favour of the liberality and flexibility of the
operations of the Bank and the Fund, particularly in the inltial stages.

Mr, RKOTSCENIG (United Naetions) remarked that paragraph 2 of the Bank's
draft recognized that the United Nationg could and would meke formal )
recommendations, : _ ‘

Mr. McCLOY (Bank) agreed, but added that these wers not formal
recommendations that the Bank adopt a particular course of action,

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United Nations) thought that this point could‘be discusgsed

‘under paragraph 3. Articles 58, 59, 62, 63, paragraph 2 and 64, paragreph 1

of the Charter enabled the United Nations to meke rvecommendations, The

Committee had received legal advice from the Legal Department of the

Secretariat to the effect that the United Nations could not relinguish the
rights and functions whereby it was empowered to mske recommendations,
DECISION: It was agreed that the Negotiating Committee and the
representatives of the Bank and Fund. would recongider theilr
respechbive drafts, ‘ :
Mr, KDTSCHNIG (United Nations) added that the intention of paragraph'3
of the Committee's draft was to indicaﬁe thaf the ‘declsiong of the Bank .and
the Fund would bé made in the light of their own Articles of Agreement He

" believed that Mr. McCLOY had agreed that the wording of the Bank’s draft was
‘unaceceptable to the United Nations since it esked the United Netione to do

something which that orgenization was formally unable to do.

Mr, M6CLOY (Bank) thought that the legal issue could be avoided 1f the, }"tf
‘United Nations made it a rule of policy that recommendatmons of United Nationsi
bodies with reepect to reconstruction or development plans should not include BN
recommendations that such plans be flnanced by the Bank, Such recommendatlonsnf;”f'

/haa the

*




L/(‘ J1/5R.5 ' .
ce A0 .

had bhe effect of impairing the credlt of the Bank,

My, KOTSCHNIG (United Wations) said that the United Nations legal aclvisor}
was oft the opinion thet a provision based on this approach might be worked |
out withovt violating the Chavter, | ' o

Mr, GUIT (Fund) was ready to support a for’mulatlon along the lines stabcd_

My, KOTSCHVIG (United Natxons) thought that recogn;tlon on the part of LnA
'Brnh and the Fund of Lh% wsefulness of technical materlal and advice avallablc
within the United Nations would meke 1t easler for the General Assembly to.
approve this Agreement, ’ ‘

. McCLOY (Bank) egreed to this.

Mp, KOTSCHNIG (Unlted Nations) suggested that the legal advisors of the
two partics meetlng during the noon recess end produce a Joint text for
further conslderation. | ‘ ) |

The meeting rose at 12:10 p.m,

Sty

DI SE——



